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Ity 16,1997

MEMORANDUM TO: Steven A. Varga, Director
Division of Reactor Projects 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation |

Jack W. Roe, Director
Division of Reactor Projects Ill/IV '

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
<

FROM: M. Wayne Hodges, Director
Division of Systems Technology
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research '

SUBJECT: COMMENTS REGARDING DRAFT NUREG-1560

in response to ou. Federal Register Notice 64FR4365 (published on January 29,1997)
soliciting public comments on the draft NUREG-1560 " Individual Plant Examination Program:
Perspectives on Reactor Safety and Plant Performance" and as a result of the public
workshop on this NUREG, general licensees submitted written comments. These licensees
include PECO Energy Company, Carolina Power & Light Company, Texas Utilities Electric l

Company, Illinois Power Company, Duke Power Company, New York Power Authority,
Entergy Operations, Inc., Pacific Gas and Electric Company, Baltimore Gas and Electric
Company. Attached is a copy of these comments for your information. These comments will
also be available in the public document room.

If you have any questiDDF regarding the attachment, please contact Erasmia Lois (415-6560).
|

Attachment: As stated
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